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Cleveland Architects

Edward Anson Richardson

Birth/Established: January 28, 1874 Death/Dissolved: December 23, 1919
Biography:

Edward Richardson was the son of architect John N. Richardson of the firm of Cudell and Richardson. He was
educated in Cleveland schools, the Spencerian Business College, and Case School of Applied Science. He
worked with his father from 1897-9. He was genera superintendent of sewer construction from 1900-1. He was
then engaged in general practice of architecture and engineering. He formed severa different partnerships,
including Richardson and Thomas in 1903, Richardson and Watts 1905-6, and Richardson and Y ost 1913-8. He
was a commissioned officer in the Corps of Engineers from 1900 to 1905. He was a well-known yachtsman. He
was a member of the Ellsworth Blue Lodge Masons, the Al Koran Temple, and the Cleveland Chapter of the
American Institute of Architects.

Building List
Structure Date Address City State Statue
Winton Motor Factory 1903 10406 Berea Road Cleveland Ohio Demolished
Masonic Temple 1903 Canton Ohio Demolished
Winton Motor Carriage 1904 Cleveland Ohio Demolished

Sour ces:
Book of Clevelanders, p. 220

Cleveland City Directories

Progressive Men of Northern Ohio, p.

Cleveland Landmarks Commission - 601 Lakeside Ave. Room 519 - Cleveland, OH 44114 - 216-664-2531



